



Nitin Chaturvedi

College Whole Time Teacher

Department of Commerce (Morning)

Contact Information

Contact Address (Office)
5 Lala Lajpat Rai Sarani,
Kolkata: 700 020

Contact Number (Office)
(033) 4057-7706 / 07

E-Mail ID (Official)
nitin.chaturvedi@thebges.edu.in

Specialization

- Commerce (Laws)

Biographical Sketch

Nitin Chaturvedi is currently associated as College Whole Time Teacher, in the Department of Commerce (Morning), The Bhawanipur Education Society College, affiliated to University of Calcutta. Prior to joining this institution, he worked as a Trainee Associate, at Jayshree Tea Pvt Ltd (Kolkata). He completed his B.Com from The Bhawanipur Education Society College and M.Com (Business Policy & Corporate Governance) degree from Indira Gandhi Open University (IGNOU). He also holds a Company Secretaryship (CS) degree from the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI). An astute educationist he has more than 7 years of experience in Teaching. He has also appeared for the interviews (Twice) of the prestigious Civil Services exams as well. He has also participated in several national and international seminars / webinars / workshops / conferences. He has also been invited as a resource person / guest at various platforms. He is also a career coach & has mentored more than 3500+ students till date. Besides being an Educationist he is also a Personality Development & Soft skills enhancement trainer & Motivational speaker.

Academic Qualifications

Abbreviation of the Degree	Name of the College / University	Area of Specialization	Year of Passing
CS	Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI)	Company Laws	2017
M.Com (BPCG)	Indira Gandhi National Open University (IGNOU)	Business Policy & Corporate Governance	2022
B.Com (Honours)	The Bhawanipur Education Society College, (Kolkata)	Commerce	2011



Nitin Chaturvedi

College Whole Time Teacher

Department of Commerce (Morning)

Position Holding (Full Time)

- College Whole Time Teacher, Department of Commerce (Morning), The Bhawanipur Education Society College, University of Calcutta, January 2022 - Present.

Industry Experience

- Freelance Teacher for Civil Services & other competitive exams from 2017 till 2020.
- Management Trainee - Jayshree Tea Pvt. Ltd. (Aditya Birla Group), Legal Department. December 2010 - February 2012

Administrative Assignment

- Coordination and Mentorship (EDPP Project) of 3rd Year Commerce students, Department of Commerce Morning, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, University of Calcutta, 2022 - Present

Subjects Taught

- Business Laws | Company Laws | Entrepreneurship Development & Business Ethics | Indian Financial System | Audit & Assurance

Participation In Seminars/ Webinars/ Workshops/ Conferences

- He is a regular faculty in various Orientation sessions conducted by the EIRC like One Day Orientation Program (ODOP), Executive Development Program (EDP) New Model.
- He is also a faculty for Career Awareness Programs at various schools & colleges.
- He has also been a faculty of One day Orientation Program & Teachers Conference conducted by the Hooghly Chapter of EIRC of ICSI.
- Conducted in the Merger & Amalgamation Conference conducted at The Bhawanipur Education Society College.





Nitin Chaturvedi

College Whole Time Teacher

Department of Commerce (Morning)

Participation In Seminars/ Webinars/ Workshops/ Conferences

- Conducted Juggling Juggernauts (International Relations) event at the The Bhawanipur Education Society College.
- Co-coordinator of the Commerce Lab workshops conducted at The Bhawanipur Education Society College.
- Conducted Marketing Metamorphosis (Marketing Event) at The Bhawanipur Education Society College.
- Coordinator of the Meet Your Council (CA/CS/CMA) event at The Bhawanipur Education Society College.
- Participated in the International Conference on New Education Policy 2020 conducted at The Bhawanipur Education Society College.
- Participated in the Full day seminars on various Company Law related events conducted by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (Eastern India Regional Council , Hooghly Chapter of ICSI).
- Participated in the National Conference conducted by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
- Participated in the Diplomats Conclave conducted by the Merchant Chamber of Commerce & Industry.
- Participated in the Young India National Conference (YiUtsav) representing The Bhawanipur Education Society College.
- Invited as a Jury member at the Students Conference organized by the Hooghly Chapter of ICSI in 2022.
- Participated in the IndPlas 2022, conducted by the Indian Plastic Federation representing The Bhawanipur Education Society College.
- Conducted a series of Factory Visits for the students of the 2nd & 3rd years of The Bhawanipur Education Society college.





Nitin Chaturvedi

College Whole Time Teacher

Department of Commerce (Morning)

Participation In Seminars/ Webinars/ Workshops/ Conferences

- Participated in the seminar on Research Methodology conducted by The Bhawanipur Education Society College.

Other Activities

- Also appeared in the Union Public Service Commission (UPSC) / West Bengal Civil Services (WBCS) Interviews twice.
- Appeared for various state civil services exams like Uttar Pradesh Public Service Commission (UPPSC), Himachal Pradesh Public Service Commission (HPPSC), and Madhya Pradesh Public Service Commission (MPPSC).
- Also appeared for various competitive exams like SSC (CGL), Bank PO, RBI, CBI, FCI, IB, LIC etc.
- Conducted various Academic events/ Career awareness programs at various schools & colleges.
- Adjudged Best Male Participant in the MSOP programme conducted by the EIRC of ICSI.
- Mentored more than 3500+ students through career guidance & counselling session in past four years.
- Personality Development & Soft Skills enhancement Trainer.
- Educationist & Motivational Speaker.
- Currently engaged in providing guidance for various professional & competitive examinations like UPSC/WBCS/SSC/IBPS/PO etc.





Nitin Chaturvedi

College Whole Time Teacher

Department of Commerce (Morning)

Vision Statement

- To cultivate partnerships between my students and industry so that they leave university with both workforce ready skills and the social capital required for gaining meaningful employment in their fields.

Signature of the
Faculty Member

Date: 01st September, 2022



**THE BHAWANIPUR
EDUCATION SOCIETY COLLEGE**